
rN THE MA TTHR OF: 

Judith Kime 
44 Country Man r Lane 
Linden, PA 17744 

UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION III 
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Docket No. TSCA!-03-2012-0042 
Respondent 

I 

RESPONDENTS' ANS\VER TO ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT AlND NOTICE OF 
I I 

OPPORTUNIT1Y FOR A HEARING ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 16(a) OF THE 
TOXIct SUBSTANCES CONTROL ACT ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a) 

AND Nol come the above-captioned Respondent, Judith Kime, by jd through J. 

Michael Wiley, Elquire, of Raup, Wiley & Sholder, her attorneys, to request a learing in the 

above-captioned latter and provide the following Answer to the Administrati1 Complaint: 

Responde,ts specifically deny any and all factually allegations set forth by the United 

States Env1ronmemtal ProtectiOn Agency ("EPA") m 1ts preamble to the Admmistratlve 

Complaint and the allegations of violations of the enumerated statutes which Jnstitute legal 

conclusions to wh · ch no response is required and demand strict proof thereof at the hearing in 

this matter. 

I. JURISDIOTION 

1. The averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion anill/or restatement 

of the law to whicl no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

contain avennents ffact, same are specifically denied and strict proofthereofis demanded. 
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II. DEFI~~TIO:\S AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

2. The avennents of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement 

of the law to wjich no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

contain avermJts of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

3. +e averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement 

of the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

contain a v enne+ of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

4. The averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion td/or restatement 

of the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph rs deemed to 

contain avermen~s of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proofthereors demanded. 

5. TL averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement 

of the law to whith no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph ls deemed to 

contain averments of tact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereo !1 is demanded. 

6. T~e averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion ,dlor restatement 

of the law to whir no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

contain averment • offact, same are specitica!ly denied and strict proofthereoffs demanded. 

7. Th\ averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement 

of the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph i\ deemed to 

contain averments of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

8. Thte averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion Jd/or restatement 

of the law to whic~ no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph J deemed to 

contain avennents of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proofthereoft demanded. 



9. The aven11ents of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement 

of the la\v to wJich no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraplj is deemed to 

contain a v enn eL of fact, same are speci ll call y d cni ed and strict proof there, f is demanded. 

I 0. ]he averments of this Para graph consti tutc a I ega! conclusion and/or restatement 

of the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

contain avermelts of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

II. +e averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion lnd/or restatement 

of the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

contain averm e+ of fact, same are spccifi call y denied and strict proof therco f is demanded. 

12. T~e averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion ldlor restatement 

of the law to whJch no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

contain avermen s of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

13. The averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion ld/or restatement 

of the I aw to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph fs deemed to 

contain avermen s of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

14. Tle averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion ld/or restatement 

of the. law to whirh no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph fs deemed to 

con tam avermen~~s of fact, same are specifically demed and stnct proof thereof IS demanded. 

15. Tr averments o fthis Paragraph constitute a I egal conclusion 11d/ or restatement 

of the law to wh1 h no response IS reqUired. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

I 
contain avennent of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereofl is demanded . 
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16. ~he avennents of this Para;rraph constitute a legal conclusion lnd10r restatement 

of the law to wh~ch no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

contain avennents of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

17. The averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion Ld/or restatement 

of the law to which no response is required. To the ex tent that this Paragraph fs deemed to 

contain avennents of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereon is demanded. 
I . I 

III. ANS\VER TO ALLEGED FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LA \V 

I I 
18. Afmitted. 

19. It is admitted that Judith fUme owns the two (2) residential builtlings identified in 

this Paragraph wi~ four ( 4) separate mai 1i ng addresses. It is specifically deni j\d that there have 

been any violatim~s as alleged by EPA and strict proofthereofis demanded. Aby other fachtal 

averments contaJed within this Paragraph are specifically denied and strict prlof thereof is 

demanded. 

20. Thl averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied as stated and strict proof 

thereof is demandld. 

21. Thee averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and/or restatement 

of the law to whJ1 no response is required and to the extent that this Paragrap, is deemed to 

contain averments of fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof 1s demanded. 

22. Th averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion anh/or restatement 

of the law to whic 1 no response is required and to the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to 

contain averments f fact, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 



.23. \he avennents of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion and; or restatement 

of the law to which no response is required and to the extent that this Paragralh is deemed to 

contain avcrmen~s of tact, same are specitlcally denied and strict proofthcreoLs demanded. 

24. The averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion ld/or restatement 

of the. law to whirh no response is required and to the extent that this ParagraJ

1

h is deemed to 

conta 111 a vcrm CUi 0 f tact, same are Spec! Jj call y dell! ed and stnct proof thereo rS demanded. 

25. Tle averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied as stated and strict proof 

thereof is deman~ed. 

26. T~e averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied as statea and strict proof 

thereof is demanded. 

27. T e averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied as statecii and strict proof 

28. Th[_ averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied as stated and strict proof 

thereof is demandrd. 

29. The averments of this Paragraph are specifically denied as stated and strict proof 

thereof is demandld. 

3 0. Th, averments of this Paragraph constitute a legal conclusion anll/ or restatement 

ofthe law to whic no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph J deemed to 

contain averments of facts, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

ANS\VER TO ALLEGED VIOLATIONS COUNTS 1-3 
Alleged Violations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b )(1) 

31. Res, ondent's Answers to the Administrative Complaint containld in Paragraph 1 

through 30 are inc rporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length. 
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32. llhe avennents of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions ancl/or restatements of 

the law to whiJ no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain 

averments of tajts, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

33. ~e averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions an,or restatements of 

the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is tleemed to contain 

a vennents of facts, same are speci ti call y denied and strict proof thereof is de1anded. 

ANS.WER TO ALLEGED VIOLATIONS COUNTS 4-6 
Alleged Violations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2) 

34. Respondent's Answers to the Administrative Complaint contained in Paragraph 1 

through 33 are itorporated by reference herein as though fully set tOrth at len~h. 
35. Tlie avennents of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/br restatements of 

the law to which ko response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain 

averments o t' factf, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demlnded. 

36. T~e averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/L restatements of 

the law to which to response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is d~emed to contain 

averments of fact·, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

ANS\VER TO ALLEGED VIOLATIONS COUNTS 7-9 
Alleged Violations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(3) 

3 7. Res;pondent' s Answers to the Administrative Complaint contained in Paragraph 1 

through 36 are incrrporated by reference herein as though fitlly set forth at len~h. 
3 8. Tho averments of this Paragraph contain I ega! conclusions and/,r restatements of 

the law to which nbl response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain 

avennents of facts, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demlded. 
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39. Tl e avennents of this Parat:,rraph contain legal conclusions andrr restatements of 

the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is d:leemed to contain 

averments of fac s, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is dejanded. 

ANS\VER TO ALLEGED VIOLATIONS COUNTS 10_J2 
Alleged Violations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b )( 4) 

40. Rtespondent's Answers to the Administrative Complaint contained in Paragraph 1 

through 39 are in~orporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at lenkth. 

41. TBe averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/L restatements of 

the law to which L response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is ,eemed to contain 

averments of facJ same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 

42. Th~ averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions andiL restatements of 

the law to which r response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is dlemed to contain 

averments of fact, same are s peci ficall y denied and strict proof thereof is demtnded. 

r
NS\VER TO ALLEGED VIOLATIONS COUNTS 10-12 

Alleged Violations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(6) 

43. Respondent's Answers to the Administrative Complaint contained in Paragraph 1 

through 42 are incfrporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at lenJth. 

44. The averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/J restatements of 

the law to which n\ response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is dLmed to contain 

averments of facts same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demalded. 

45. Th averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/J restatements of 

the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is d1emed to contain 

avennents of facts, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demanded. 
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A~SWER TO ALLEGED VIOLATIO\'S COU~TS 10-12 
Alleged Violations of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(c)(l) 

46. Respondent's Ans\vers to the Administrative Complaint contained in Paragraph l 

through 45 arc +orporatcd by reference herein as though f\dly set forth at le1gth. 

4 7. The avennents of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/lor restatements of 

the law to which no response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain 

averments of facr same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is d Janded. 

48. Tlk averments of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and1r restatements of 

the law to which bo response is required. To the extent that this Paragraph is deemed to contain 

averments of factl, same are specifically denied and strict proof thereof is demlnded. 

IV. RESPO+E TO PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY 

The ave~ents of this Paragraph contain legal conclusions and/or restat\ements ofthe law 

to which no res~Tse is required. By way of further answer. EPA's pro posed ~enal t y and its 

method of calculiion fails to properly take into consideration and balance the Lry factors it sets 

forth in its restatement of controlling authority. Therefore, w·hile the allegation\s set forth in the 

Administrative Cimplaint are specifically denied and strict proofthereofhas Jen demanded, it 

is respecttUll y subritted that EPA's methodo I o gy, circumstance I evels, extent jevels, and 

proposed penalty rein error and constitutes an abuse of its discretion under the circumstances 

and is not approp1ate. 

V. ST A TUT([)RY AND REGULA TORY AND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES. 

49. Re,pondent's Answers to the Administrative Complaint containt in Paragraph I 

through 48 are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at lenJh. 

50. Reslpondent hereby asserts its statutory and regulatory defenses th the alleged 

violations set forth herein. 
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VI. REQUEST FOR A HEARING 

Respondent hereby requests a hearing in this matter. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

RALP, WILEY & SHOLDER 

634 West Fourth Street 
Williamsport, P A 1 7701 
( 570) 321-0709 
(570) 321-1719 (Fax) 
jmwiley@raupwileylaw.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

AND NCDW this \ 'CJ -lf1 day of December, 2012, the undersigned hereoy certifies that a 

true and correctlopy of RESPONDENTS' ANSWER TO ADMINISTRATftE COMPLAINT 

AND NOTICE IF OPPORTUNITY FOR A HEARING ISSUED PURSUAIT TO SECTION 

16(a) OF THE TOXIC SUBSTANCES CONTROL ACT (''TSCA"), 15 U.S.CC. § 2615(a) was 

served upon: 

Louis F. JR.amalho 

Senior AJ
1

sistant Regional Counsel 
Office of Regional Counsel (3RRC30) 
U.S. EPA Region III 
1650 Ar4 Street 
Philadelphia, P A 19103-2029 
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Respectfully submitted, 

RACP, WfLEY & SHOLDER 

634 West Fourth Street 
Williamsport, P A 17701 
(570) 321-0709 
(570) 321-1719 (Fax) 
jmwiley@raupwileylaw.com 


